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Dear Ms. Craven:

Pursuant to Section V.A 3. of the San Francisco Ethics Commission’s Regulations for
Investigations and Enforcement Proceedings, the Ethics Commission conducted an
investigation into the above-referenced complaint referred by the Sunshine Ordinance
Task Force on April 24, 2008, regarding alleged official misconduct by the Mayor’s
Office through its representative Joe Arellano.

Staff’s investigation determined that the Mayor’s Office made good faith efforts to
comply with the records request, and that any untimely response occurred without the
intent to withhold without justification. As a result, the Commission concluded that
there was no willful failure to discharge any duties imposed by the Sunshine Ordinance
as is required to find a violation under section 67.34. TFor this reason, the Ethics
Commission has dismissed this matter. Pursuant to the Regulations, no further action is
contemplated in regard to this complamt

If you have any questions regarding th_ls matter, please call Garrett.Chatﬁeld, staff
investigatorat (415) 252-3100.
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